From: Election

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 2:30 PM
To: Election
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Reminder: Campaign Disclosure Filing Requirement

election@cochrane.ca
Cochrane

Stay Informed. Download the Cochrane app!

From: Alex Reed

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 1:00 PM

To: Election <election@cochrane.ca>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Reminder: Campaign Disclosure Filing Requirement

Lisa, all my expenses were for one thing - signage.
Do you need anything more?

Respectfully,

Alex.

From: Election <election@cochrane.ca>
Sent: January 23, 2026 9:36 AM
Subject: Reminder: Campaign Disclosure Filing Requirement

Good morning,
We are reaching out again with a reminder that you must submit your Campaign
Disclosure Statement (Form 26), along with an itemized expense report, under the Local
Authortties Election Act (LAEA). If you are receiving this email, it is because we have not
received any documentation, or the documentation provided is incomplete. Please
submit the completed forms by March 1, 2026.
Please note that you must file even if:

» You had no campaign contributions or expenses, or

* You withdrew your nomination.
Candidates who do not file their campaign disclosure by the deadline may face:

» Alate filing fee

e Public posting of their non-compliance status

» Disqualification from running in future elections until the filing is completed

FW: [EXTERNAL] Reminder: Campaign Disclosure Filing Requirement



Your redacted forms will be posted and available for viewing on the Town website.
Thank you for your attention to this requirement.

Kind regards,

election@cochrane.ca
Cochrane

Stay Informed. Download the Cochrane app!

This message and any attached documents are only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential and
may contain privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, retransmission, or other disclosure is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and then delete the
original message. Thank you.
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